

**HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS**

Amendments proposed by House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to Original House Bill No. 910 by Representative Lancaster

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, after "amend and reenact" delete the remainder of the line and delete line  
3 and insert the following:

4 "R.S. 24:35.5(A)(introductory paragraph), (2), (4), (51), (54), (55), and (60) and (C)  
5 and to enact R.S. 24:35.5(B)(3), to provide for the composition of certain House of  
6 Representatives districts; to provide for the composition of House of Representatives  
7 Districts Nos. 2, 4, 51, 54, 55, and 60; to provide for the precincts used to compose  
8 the districts"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 2

10 On page 1, line 7, after "Section 1." delete the remainder of the line and insert the following:

11 "R.S. 24:35.5(A)(introductory paragraph), (2), (4), (51), (54), (55), and (60) and (C)  
12 are hereby amended and reenacted and R.S. 24:35.5(B)(3) is hereby enacted to read  
13 as"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 3

15 On page 1, delete lines 10 through 19 and delete pages 2 through 13 and on page 14, delete  
16 lines 1 through 12 and insert the following:

17 "A. The House of Representatives of the Legislature of Louisiana shall be  
18 composed of one hundred five members. ~~Effective with the opening of the qualifying~~  
19 ~~period for the primary election in 2003 for members of the legislature, the~~ The state  
20 shall be divided into the representative districts provided in this Section ~~effective for~~  
21 ~~all purposes of election of members at the 2003 regular elections. These districts~~  
22 ~~shall be effective for all purposes beginning at 10:00 a.m. on January 12, 2004. One~~  
23 representative shall be elected from each district.

24 \* \* \*

25 (2) District No. 2 is composed of Precincts 2-5, 2-6, 2-8, and 2-23 of Bossier  
26 Parish and Precincts ~~6, 7, 15, 17, 29, 31, 37, 39, 40, 41, 44, 45, 46, 54, 64, 67, 71, 98,~~  
27 ~~and 99~~ 6, 7, 15, 17, 28, 29, 30, 31, 37, 39, 40, 41, 44, 46, 54, 64, 67, 71, 98, and 99  
28 of Caddo Parish.

29 \* \* \*

30 (4) District No. 4 is composed of Precincts ~~1, 2, 5, 30, 55, 57, 73, 81, 82, 83,~~  
31 ~~84, 85, 86, 87, 122, 140, and 141~~ 1, 2, 5, 43, 45, 47, 55, 57, 73, 74, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85,  
32 86, 87, 122, 130, 140, and 141 of Caddo Parish.

33 \* \* \*

34 (51) District No. 51 is composed of Precincts ~~2-3, 3-1, 3-2, 4-1, 4-2, 9-1, and~~  
35 ~~9-2~~ 2-1, 2-2, 2-3, 3-1, 3-2, 4-1, and 4-2 of Assumption Parish; Precincts ~~27, 28, 29,~~  
36 ~~30, 31, 32, 33, 34A, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, and 40~~ 27, 28, 29, 29A, 30, 30A, 32, 33,  
37 35A, 36, 37, 38, 39, and 40 of St. Mary Parish; and Precincts ~~1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 53,~~  
38 ~~54, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 70, 72, 73, and 76~~ 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 53, 54, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68,  
39 70, 72, 73, 76, 81, and 82 of Terrebonne Parish.

40 \* \* \*

41 (54) District No. 54 is composed of Precinct 1-GI of Jefferson Parish and  
42 Precincts ~~3-5,~~ 3-6, 4-1, 4-2, 4-3, 4-4, 4-5, 4-6, ~~6-3, 6-4,~~ 7-1, 7-2, 7-3, 7-4, 8-1, 9-1,

9-2, 10-1, 10-2, 10-3, 10-4, 10-5, 10-6, 10-7, 10-8, 10-9, 10-10, 10-11, 10-12, 10-13, 10-14, 10-15, and 10-16 of Lafourche Parish.

(55) District No. 55 is composed of Precincts 1-1, 1-2, 1-3, 1-4, 2-1, 2-1A, 2-2, 2-3, ~~2-3A~~, 2-4, 2-4A, 2-5, 2-6, 2-7, 2-8, 2-9, 2-10, 2-11, 2-12, 2-13, ~~2-14~~, 3-1, 3-2, 3-3, 3-4, ~~3-5~~, 5-1, 5-1A, 5-1B, 5-2, 6-1, 6-2, ~~6-3, 6-4~~, 11-3, and 11-4 of Lafourche Parish.

\* \* \*

(60) District No. 60 is composed of Precinct 53 of Ascension Parish; Precincts ~~2-1, 2-2, 5-1, 5-2, 5-3, 6-1 & 6-1A, 6-2, 7-1 & 7-1A, 7-2, and 8-1~~ 5-1, 5-2, 5-3, 5-4, 6-1 & 6-1A, 6-2, 7-1 & 7-1A, 7-2, 8-1, 8-2, and 9-1 of Assumption Parish; Precincts ~~4, 5, 6, 6A, 13, 13A, 13B, 14, 14A, 14B, 15, 15A, 15B, 16, 17, 17A, 18, 19, 19A, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 25A, 25B, 26, 26A, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, and 32~~ 4, 5, 6, 6A, 13, 13A, 13B, 13C, 14, 14A, 14B, 15, 15A, 15B, 16, 17, 17A, 18, 19, 19A, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 25A, 25B, 26, 26A, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, and 32 of Iberville Parish; and Precincts ~~1-1, 2-1, and 3-2~~ 1-1, 2-1A, 2-1B, and 3-2 of West Baton Rouge Parish.

\* \* \*

B.

\* \* \*

(3) The precincts to which reference is made in this Section for House District Nos. 2, 4, 51, 54, 55, and 60 as amended and reenacted by the provisions contained in the Act which originated as House Bill No. 910 of the 2004 Regular Session of the Legislature are those adopted by the respective parish governing authorities under the provisions of R.S. 18:532 or 532.1 or pursuant to a court order made effective no later than November 1, 2003, and contained in the precinct database of the Department of Elections and Registration as of November 1, 2003."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 14, between lines 26 and 27, insert the following:

"Section 2.(A) The provisions of this Act shall not affect or reduce the term of office of any member of the House of Representatives elected at the regular election of members of the legislature in 2003 or of any member of the House of Representatives elected pursuant to a special election held prior to the effective date of this Act.

(B) Each member of the House of Representatives in office on the effective date of this Act shall be the member of the House of Representatives for the district having the same designation as the district from which the member was elected and shall complete the term for which he was elected.

(C) Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, any vacancy occurring in House District No. 2, 4, 51, 54, 55, or 60 occurring prior to the next regular election of members of the legislature shall be filled from such district as amended by the provisions of this Act."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 14, line 27, change "Section 2." to "Section 3."